LEGISTAR: 250097
DISTRICT #4

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: February 25,2025 (COW) (B of T) Date: March 20, 2025
TITLE: Parking Restrictions on Parkside (Lilac Station)

Recommendations from the Public Safety and Transportation Committee
SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Establish Parking Restrictions — Parkside, east of Main Street (Lilac Station)

Modify the existing parking restrictions on Parkside, adjacent to Lilac Station from 15-minute loading
and unloading to 1-hour parking.

The Transportation and Safety Committee reviewed this ordinance at their March 5, 2025 meeting. They
recommended this ordinance be presented to the Village Board at their March 20, 2025 meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X - _ Date !
Village Manager X e 2 ATV A Date_ 3 /1¢/25~
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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